		Time:		Location:	
March 14, 2024	March 14, 2024 3:30 - 5:30 PM		Building 3 Room 104		
. Call to Orde					
. Juli to Oruc		r calls the meeting to orde	er at 3:30 PM		
<u> Fime Keeper</u>				Graham	0.5
_	verbally call and type	e it in the chat at the inter	val 1 minute, 30 seconds, and time. SAY THE TIM		
Land Acknowled				Chloe	0.5
We would like to ackno pay respects to past eld	wledge that Cañada Co lers and honor the preso ce in the bay today. Let	ent community. Long before (land of the Ramaytush (Rah-my-toosh) Ohlone (Oh-LO) Cañada College existed, this area was home to the Ram n of this land. Let us honor the people who have stewar	aytush Ohlone peoples	
2. Roll Call					1
Total Members=	16	Quorum =	5	•	
President, Yuliana Leon Subias	Vice President, Chloe Knott	COA, Oscar Arreola tardy	CODM, Cailey Murad	COF, Arya Shadan	
COPR, Leonardo Moreno	COP, Vijeet Upadhyay	_SAL-BDW, Vacant	SAL-CEMC, Ava Johnson	x	
_SAL-KAD,	SAL-STEM, Katie Hasse	SN, Mia Berta	SN, Max Espinosa	SN, Ignacio Morales	
SN , Priyanshi Chaudhary	SN, Graham Sheardown	SN , Philip Roidmaier	SN, Arman Eshraghi		
3. Adoption of	the Agenda				2
Ignacio moves to adop 4. Approval of		enda for March 14th, 2024. S	Seconded by Phil, this motion passes unanimously by a	Il those present.	2
1.7.0004					
March /, 2024				Leonardo	
	ove the minutes for Mar	rch 14th, 2024 Seconded by	Katie this motion passes unanimously by all those prese		
Ignacio moves to appro		rch 14th, 2024 Seconded by	Katie this motion passes unanimously by all those prese		
Ignacio moves to appro 5. Hearing of 1 This time is reserved	the Public d for members of the	public who wish to addres	Katie this motion passes unanimously by all those presents the Associated Students of Cañada College on the ted to 2 minutes per speaker and 2 minutes per		2
5. Hearing of the This time is reserved non-agenda items. 6. Reports	the Public I for members of the If time is limited, the	public who wish to addres e discussion will be restric topic.	ss the Associated Students of Cañada College on	VP Knott	
5. Hearing of the This time is reserved non-agenda items. 6. Reports	the Public I for members of the If time is limited, the	public who wish to addrese discussion will be restric	ss the Associated Students of Cañada College on	ent	2
5. Hearing of the This time is reserved non-agenda items. 6. Reports a. College Admin. b. Public Safety I	the Public If for members of the If time is limited, the iistration Represe	public who wish to addres e discussion will be restric topic.	ss the Associated Students of Cañada College on	VP Knott	
S. Hearing of the This time is reserved non-agenda items. 6. Reports a. College Adminutes b. Public Safety In the This imports, Latinx women approach to the property of the thick is a contraction of the contraction of the thick is a contraction of the contractio	the Public If for members of the If time is limited, the Instruction Representation Representa	public who wish to addrese discussion will be restrictopic. topic. entative(s) Report(s)	ss the Associated Students of Cañada College on	VP Knott Dean Hartman Zorie Gomez	2
5. Hearing of the This time is reserved non-agenda items. 6. Reports a. College Adminutes b. Public Safety In the reports, Latinx women.	the Public d for members of the If time is limited, the sistration Represe Reports tens group handouts d Leadership Ma	public who wish to addrese discussion will be restrictopic. topic. entative(s) Report(s)	ss the Associated Students of Cañada College on ted to 2 minutes per speaker and 2 minutes per	VP Knott Dean Hartman Zorie Gomez Sergio Suarez	2
5. Hearing of the This time is reserved non-agenda items. 6. Reports a. College Adminute. b. Public Safety In the reports, Latinx women. c. Student life an Women of color collaboration.	the Public If for members of the If time is limited, the Instration Representation Representation Reports It is group handouts It is deadership Managerity to the public of the public in the pub	public who wish to address of discussion will be restrictopic. entative(s) Report(s) unager enter march 20th, on 19th bli	nd date, Shout out to those who went to the cease fire, s	VP Knott Dean Hartman Zorie Gomez Sergio Suarez low down and breathe	2 2 3
S. Hearing of the This time is reserved non-agenda items. 6. Reports a. College Adminute. Student life an Women of color collaboration and the student life and women of color collaboration.	the Public If for members of the If time is limited, the Instration Representation Representation Reports It is group handouts It is deadership Managerity to the public of the public in the pub	public who wish to address of discussion will be restrictopic. entative(s) Report(s) unager enter march 20th, on 19th bli	ss the Associated Students of Cañada College on ted to 2 minutes per speaker and 2 minutes per	VP Knott Dean Hartman Zorie Gomez Sergio Suarez	2
S. Hearing of the This time is reserved non-agenda items. 6. Reports a. College Adminible Public Safety In no reports, Latinx wome. Student life an Women of color collaborative Reports, Administrative Reports, Administrat	the Public d for members of the If time is limited, the sistration Represe tens group handouts d Leadership Ma ortive solcial cultural co	public who wish to address of discussion will be restrictopic. entative(s) Report(s) unager enter march 20th, on 19th bli	nd date, Shout out to those who went to the cease fire, s	VP Knott Dean Hartman Zorie Gomez Sergio Suarez low down and breathe	2 2 3
5. Hearing of the This time is reserved non-agenda items. 6. Reports a. College Adminute. b. Public Safety In no reports, Latinx wome. c. Student life an Women of color collaboration.	the Public If for members of the If time is limited, the Instration Representation representation Reports It is a limited the Reports Reports It is a limited the Reports Reports It is a limited the Reports Reports A cademic Senate It is a limited the Reports It is a limited the Reports Reports Reports Reports A cademic Senate It is a limited the Reports Reports It is a limited the Reports Reports Reports Reports Reports Reports Reports A cademic Senate It is a limited the Reports Reports	public who wish to address of discussion will be restrict topic. entative(s) Report(s) unager enter march 20th, on 19th blice Reports, DEAC Reputs of the public of the public will be seen to the public of the p	nd date, Shout out to those who went to the cease fire, s	VP Knott Dean Hartman Zorie Gomez Sergio Suarez low down and breathe Arthur Veloso	2 2 3

g. Student Senate

(This is a time to hear about Participatory Governance and Student Senate Initiatives that has been recently attended)

Food initiative met again, waiting for data drafting a short survey, filmed a video and posted on IG where you can find free food resources, talked about tuition increase for international students raising it 2.5% every year until it reaches \$406

Transportaion Initiative: Will be making a website for carpooling.

Arya: ramadan started, if you have an event try to consider people who are fasting, next tues march 19th persian new

years, cañdas first event for Iran

Oscar: Curriculum committee wants to hear from students about the registration process

Prayer room initiative: we need to meet when we have time

President:	Yuliana Leon	1
Food initiative met again, waiting for data drafting a short survey, filmed a video and posted on IG where you can find	d free food resources, talk	ed about tuitic
Vice President:	Chloe Knott	1
Transportaion Initiative: Will be making a website for carpooling.		
Commissioner of Public Records:	Leonardo	1
Met with transportaion and we are thinking of having bicycles		
Commissioner of Finances:	Arya Shadan	1
Ramadan started, if you have an event try to consider people who are fasting, next tues march 19th persian new years. Iran	, candas first event for	
Commissioner of Activities:	Oscar Arreola Buendia	1
Curriculum committee wants to hear from students about the registration process, The state needs to know attendance fix it by making the icons more clear	records and want to	
Commissioner of Publicity:	Vijeet Upadhyay	1
canceled meeting		
Commissioner of Design and Marketing:	Cailey Murad	1
attended the cease fire and will be making a carpool website	•	
Senator at Large for STEM:	Katie Hasse	2
PIE day, SF grant helps STEM studentsm retarting MESA program which helps students who struggle in STEM, Hon 1st,	nors confrence April	
Senator at Large for BDW:	Vacant	0
Senator at Large for HSS:	Vacant	0
Senator at Large for CEMC:	Ava Johnson	1
Senator at Large for KAD:	Vacant	0
Senator:		
Curriculum comitee:	Philip Roidmaier	1
Next wednsday DTLC, AAHPI needs dancers on April		
Senator:	Graham Sheardown	1
Met for food initiative, created questions for students regarding the grove, Had a EAPC meeting, anti racism work group, was a proffesional development propsal, want staff to have an anti bias training,		
Senator:	Mia Berta	1
made a survey for food initiative		
Senator:	Ignacio Morales	1
No reports		
Persian New year march 14th,	Arman Eshraghi	1

7. Special Presentations

 $\underline{https://smccd.zoom.us/j/83729731746}$

8. New Business		
womxn of color collabortive	Nimsi Garcia	7
\$300 for food, \$70 for supplies requesting 100 from ASCC		
Ignacio moves to approve \$100 for womxn of color collabortive from the college program budget Funding request from BSU to send 3 Students to NCORE	i, Kassie Alexander	15
For flight,hotel,meal per diem, trasnportaion per student we are anticipating about \$2200 per student which is the current rate if we do book far enough in advance. total requested from ASCC: 6,000		
Arya makes a motion to approve the 3 students here for the NCORE conference for \$6000,		
Priyanshi Art Workshop Funding request \$150 dollar for every workshop. This money will be used to buy materials and food for the workshops. requesting 750 total	Pryanshi	7
Star Party Funding request	Joji	10
750 total from ASCC . (food TOGOS, 400), (Chance to win 100), (Banner 100), (snacks, drinks, decorations 150)		
Chloe makes a motion to fund \$750 from the College program assistnace account as listed on the		
ESL 912 final project funding request		13
Activities and Give-aways (based on prior semester): Student-designed stickers from stickermule (50) \$72 Community art project supplies Roll-out Canvas 10ftx36" \$40 acrylic paint pens (2) \$16 Colored stock paper \$10 Stationary for gratitude letters (50) \$50 Student flags (9 countries/ flags) \$60 Giveaway per table (7 tables @ \$50 each) \$350 Food and Drinks Assorted Drinks \$80 Empanadas (90 assorted flavors + fees) \$500 Total Cost of Event: \$1,178 -Remaining Vending Commission Funds: -\$380 Total Funding Requested from ASCC: \$798		
requested nontracco. \$130	Julie Carry	
ASCC statment on palastine/isreal conflict		29

9. Interviews and Appointments				
11 . Open Forum and Feedback				
Next meeting is				
<u> </u>	Chair calls the meeting to end at pr	n		
			Total Time	120 0
			Total Left	U